

Comment by: Eunkyung Kim

Membership Status: Member

Date: 2013/01/01

Comment # 001

Document under Review: P802.16.1a/D7

Ballot ID: 802.16.1a-r2

Comment      Type Technical      Part of Dis  Satisfied

Page 139      Line 61

Fig/Table#

Subclause 6.12.1.3.2.1

Not clear how to assign the CW<sub>1</sub> and CW<sub>2</sub> from HR-BS.

Suggested Remedy

Clarify the way to assign CW<sub>1</sub> and CW<sub>2</sub> from HR-BS

or

Change "CW1 and CW2 may be predefined or regularly assigned by the previous serving HR-BS ." to "CW<sub>1</sub> and CW<sub>2</sub> are predefined." in line 61, page 139.

GroupResolution

Decision of Group: Accepted

Change "CW1 and CW2 may be predefined or regularly assigned by the previous serving HR-BS ." to "CW<sub>1</sub> and CW<sub>2</sub> are predefined." in line 61, page 139.

Reason for Group's Decision/Resolution

Group's Notes

Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions

Comment by: Eunkyung Kim

Membership Status: Member

Date: 2013/01/01

Comment # 002

Document under Review: P802.16.1a/D7

Ballot ID: 802.16.1a-r2

Comment      Type Editorial      Part of Dis       Satisfied       Page 213      Line 50      Fig/Table#      Subclause 6.12.7.3  
editorial comment

Suggested Remedy

Repalce "a FBIS" with "an FBIS" in line 50, page 213 and line 38, page 214.

Repalce "A FBIS" with "An FBIS" in line 6, page 214.

GroupResolution

Decision of Group: Accepted

Accepted

Reason for Group's Decision/Resolution

Group's Notes

Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions

Comment by: Hoang Anh Tuan

Membership Status:

Date:

Comment # 003

Document under Review:

Ballot ID: 802.16.1a-r2

Comment      Type Editorial      Part of Dis  Satisfied       Page 187      Line 4      Fig/Table#      Subclause

Text incorrectly copied into document

Suggested Remedy

Remove this whole paragraph, from line 4 to line 6, page 187

GroupResolution

Decision of Group: Accepted-Modified

Change reference to "6.3.1.1" to " 6.2.1 and 6.2.10" in paragraph at line 4, page 187.

Reason for Group's Decision/Resolution

Group's Notes

Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions